#### MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

# MALTA CITY COUNCIL MALTA CITY HALL

March 14, 2023 Officials present: Mayor John Demarais

Councilpersons Ward I: David Rummel

William Hicks

Councilpersons Ward II: Bonnie Wiederrick

James Sintler

Clerk/Treasurer: Lorie Bond

Public Works Director: James Truelove

Others attended: David Schaldack, Kasen Boardman, Emmett Harms, Gabe Oshio, Ben Schiffbauer, Jackie Harms, Jay Boardman, Karl Harms, Oakley Carnahan, Mark Knudsen and Kari Hould from PCN.

Mayor Demarais opened the meeting at 5:00pm.

### **COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR**

1. Mayor Demarais informed Council that there was a lot of snow and the City Crew and all of the hired contractors had done an outstanding job.

Councilperson Wiederrick moved to approve the minutes,  $2^{nd}$  by Councilperson Sintler. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilperson Hicks moved to approve the agenda, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Rummel. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilpersons Wiederrick and Sintler presented claims.

Councilperson Rummel moved to approve claim checks 28220 to 28253 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Hicks. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilperson Wiederrick moved to approve February 2023 payroll, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Sintler. Motion carried unanimously.

## DEPARTMENT REPORTS, COMMITTEES & MEETINGS ATTENDED

- 1. PWD Truelove reported that the City Crew had been busy moving snow.
- 2. Clerk Bond presented Council with the February financials, current check register, current shut off list, payroll overtime, vacation & sick leave report and the budget vs actual report.
- 3. Clerk Bond reported that Utility Clerk Glenda Knudsen had licensed twenty five dogs/cats at the rabies clinic on March 4<sup>th</sup>.
- 4. Clerk Bond reported that Jaycee Stolem from Phillips County Motor Sports had called the Clerk's Office and informed Deputy Clerk Barrett that PC Motor Sports would be holding their banquet in the City Hall Gymnasium on September 16<sup>th</sup> because the Event Center is unacceptable and stated if there was a problem with them using the gymnasium the City could fight it out between the Mayor, City Council and Lorie Bond because PC Motor Sports had to use it.
- 5. Mayor Demarais informed Council that there had been a variance request and a Planning Board Meeting would be taking place in the future.
- 6. PWD Truelove reported that the new Trafton Lift Station was fully operating and that he was still working on the punch list.

### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

1. None

### **NEW BUSINESS**

 Mayor Demarais called on the members of Boy Scout Troop 1429 and Cub Scout Troop 4432. The Scouts asked Council if they would please waive the fees to use the Event Center. The Scouts reported that they would be holding their Annual Pine Wood Derby at the Event Center on March 25<sup>th</sup>. This was followed by much discussion about the Pine Wood Derby and the Boy Scout/Cub Scout program. Councilperson Sintler moved to waive the rental fees, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Council person Hicks. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilpersons Sintler Aye, Hicks Aye, Wiederrick Aye, Rummel Aye. Motion Carried. Mayor Demarais thanked the scouts for attending the meeting and presented each Scout with a City of Malta Centennial Commemorative Coin. Councilperson Wiederrick stated that she is so happy that the City purchased the Event Center (Old National Guard Armory) so it could be used by the community.

- 2. Resolution 1326 A resolution calling for a primary election to be held on September 12, 2023 for the open Malta City Council positions & notifying the Phillips County Clerk & Recorder's office of the City's desire to conduct the 2023 primary & general election by mail ballots. Mayor Demarais informed Council that Councilpersons Hick and Sintler were up for reelection this year. Councilperson Sintler moved to adopt Resolution 1326, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Rummel. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilperson Sintler Aye, Rummel Aye, Wiederrick Aye, Hicks Aye. Motion Carried.
- 3. Mayor Demarais presented Council with the information to participate in the SFY 2024 City Park Rest Area Program. Councilperson Wiederrick moved to participate in the SFY 2024 City Park Rest Area Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Hicks. Mayor Demarais called for roll call vote. Council Person Wiederrick Aye, Hicks Aye, Rummel Aye, Sintler Aye.
- 4. Mayor Demarais presented Council with the 2023 BigSky Turfworx Weed Control Contract for \$8,600. Councilperson Rummel moved to approve the 2023 BigSky Turfworx Weed Control Contract, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Sintler. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilpersons Rummel Aye, Sintler Aye, Wiederrick Aye, Hicks Aye. Motion Carried.
- 5. Mayor Demarais presented Council with Trafton Lift Station Draw 10 for \$3,422.71. Councilperson Wiederrick moved to approve Draw 10, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Sintler. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilpersons Wiederrick Aye, Sintler Aye, Hicks Aye, Rummel Aye. Motion Carried.
- 6. Mayor Demarais presented Council with Trafton Lift Station Change Order 5 for \$113,136.66. Councilperson Hicks moved to approve Change Order 5, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Rummel. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilpersons Hicks Aye, Rummel Aye, Wiederrick Aye, Sintler Aye. Motion Carried.

# **OTHER COMMENTS**

1. Councilperson Wiederrick stated that she had attended the recent PhillCo Meeting. Councilperson Wiederrick reported that Tony and Emily Simonsen from Sheridan Montana had attended the PhillCo Meeting because they were interested in purchasing the old Hi-Line Retirement Center Building and the building was listed at \$848,000. The Simonsen's had opened small Assisted Living Facilities in Sheridan and Townsend and were interested in opening one in Malta at the existing HLRC building. The Simonsen's asked the PhillCo Members to write letters to the USDA requesting that they lower the price of the HLRC building. Councilperson Wiederrick reported that she would be attending another PhillCo Meeting tomorrow at the Great Northern and would have more information to share with Council.

With no other business, Councilperson Wiederrick moved to adjourn, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Sintler. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 5:57pm.

Sintler. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting	g adjourned at 5:5/pm.
ATTEST:	Mayor
Clerk/Treasurer	

#### MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

# MALTA CITY COUNCIL MALTA CITY HALL

March 14, 2023 Officials present: Mayor John Demarais

Councilpersons Ward I: David Rummel

William Hicks

Councilpersons Ward II: Bonnie Wiederrick

James Sintler

Clerk/Treasurer: Lorie Bond

Public Works Director: James Truelove

Others attended: David Schaldack, Kasen Boardman, Emmett Harms, Gabe Oshio, Ben Schiffbauer, Jackie Harms, Jay Boardman, Karl Harms, Oakley Carnahan, Mark Knudsen and Kari Hould from PCN.

Mayor Demarais opened the meeting at 5:00pm.

### **COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR**

1. Mayor Demarais informed Council that there was a lot of snow and the City Crew and all of the hired contractors had done an outstanding job.

Councilperson Wiederrick moved to approve the minutes,  $2^{nd}$  by Councilperson Sintler. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilperson Hicks moved to approve the agenda, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Rummel. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilpersons Wiederrick and Sintler presented claims.

Councilperson Rummel moved to approve claim checks 28220 to 28253 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Hicks. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilperson Wiederrick moved to approve February 2023 payroll, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Sintler. Motion carried unanimously.

## DEPARTMENT REPORTS, COMMITTEES & MEETINGS ATTENDED

- 1. PWD Truelove reported that the City Crew had been busy moving snow.
- 2. Clerk Bond presented Council with the February financials, current check register, current shut off list, payroll overtime, vacation & sick leave report and the budget vs actual report.
- 3. Clerk Bond reported that Utility Clerk Glenda Knudsen had licensed twenty five dogs/cats at the rabies clinic on March 4<sup>th</sup>.
- 4. Clerk Bond reported that Jaycee Stolem from Phillips County Motor Sports had called the Clerk's Office and informed Deputy Clerk Barrett that PC Motor Sports would be holding their banquet in the City Hall Gymnasium on September 16<sup>th</sup> because the Event Center is unacceptable and stated if there was a problem with them using the gymnasium the City could fight it out between the Mayor, City Council and Lorie Bond because PC Motor Sports had to use it.
- 5. Mayor Demarais informed Council that there had been a variance request and a Planning Board Meeting would be taking place in the future.
- 6. PWD Truelove reported that the new Trafton Lift Station was fully operating and that he was still working on the punch list.

### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

1. None

### **NEW BUSINESS**

 Mayor Demarais called on the members of Boy Scout Troop 1429 and Cub Scout Troop 4432. The Scouts asked Council if they would please waive the fees to use the Event Center. The Scouts reported that they would be holding their Annual Pine Wood Derby at the Event Center on March 25<sup>th</sup>. This was followed by much discussion about the Pine Wood Derby and the Boy Scout/Cub Scout program. Councilperson Sintler moved to waive the rental fees, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Council person Hicks. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilpersons Sintler Aye, Hicks Aye, Wiederrick Aye, Rummel Aye. Motion Carried. Mayor Demarais thanked the scouts for attending the meeting and presented each Scout with a City of Malta Centennial Commemorative Coin. Councilperson Wiederrick stated that she is so happy that the City purchased the Event Center (Old National Guard Armory) so it could be used by the community.

- 2. Resolution 1326 A resolution calling for a primary election to be held on September 12, 2023 for the open Malta City Council positions & notifying the Phillips County Clerk & Recorder's office of the City's desire to conduct the 2023 primary & general election by mail ballots. Mayor Demarais informed Council that Councilpersons Hick and Sintler were up for reelection this year. Councilperson Sintler moved to adopt Resolution 1326, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Rummel. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilperson Sintler Aye, Rummel Aye, Wiederrick Aye, Hicks Aye. Motion Carried.
- 3. Mayor Demarais presented Council with the information to participate in the SFY 2024 City Park Rest Area Program. Councilperson Wiederrick moved to participate in the SFY 2024 City Park Rest Area Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Hicks. Mayor Demarais called for roll call vote. Council Person Wiederrick Aye, Hicks Aye, Rummel Aye, Sintler Aye.
- 4. Mayor Demarais presented Council with the 2023 BigSky Turfworx Weed Control Contract for \$8,600. Councilperson Rummel moved to approve the 2023 BigSky Turfworx Weed Control Contract, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Sintler. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilpersons Rummel Aye, Sintler Aye, Wiederrick Aye, Hicks Aye. Motion Carried.
- 5. Mayor Demarais presented Council with Trafton Lift Station Draw 10 for \$3,422.71. Councilperson Wiederrick moved to approve Draw 10, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Sintler. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilpersons Wiederrick Aye, Sintler Aye, Hicks Aye, Rummel Aye. Motion Carried.
- 6. Mayor Demarais presented Council with Trafton Lift Station Change Order 5 for \$113,136.66. Councilperson Hicks moved to approve Change Order 5, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Rummel. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilpersons Hicks Aye, Rummel Aye, Wiederrick Aye, Sintler Aye. Motion Carried.

# **OTHER COMMENTS**

1. Councilperson Wiederrick stated that she had attended the recent PhillCo Meeting. Councilperson Wiederrick reported that Tony and Emily Simonsen from Sheridan Montana had attended the PhillCo Meeting because they were interested in purchasing the old Hi-Line Retirement Center Building and the building was listed at \$848,000. The Simonsen's had opened small Assisted Living Facilities in Sheridan and Townsend and were interested in opening one in Malta at the existing HLRC building. The Simonsen's asked the PhillCo Members to write letters to the USDA requesting that they lower the price of the HLRC building. Councilperson Wiederrick reported that she would be attending another PhillCo Meeting tomorrow at the Great Northern and would have more information to share with Council.

With no other business, Councilperson Wiederrick moved to adjourn, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Sintler. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 5:57pm.

Sintler. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting	g adjourned at 5:5/pm.
ATTEST:	Mayor
Clerk/Treasurer	

#### MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

# MALTA CITY COUNCIL MALTA CITY HALL

March 14, 2023 Officials present: Mayor John Demarais

Councilpersons Ward I: David Rummel

William Hicks

Councilpersons Ward II: Bonnie Wiederrick

James Sintler

Clerk/Treasurer: Lorie Bond

Public Works Director: James Truelove

Others attended: David Schaldack, Kasen Boardman, Emmett Harms, Gabe Oshio, Ben Schiffbauer, Jackie Harms, Jay Boardman, Karl Harms, Oakley Carnahan, Mark Knudsen and Kari Hould from PCN.

Mayor Demarais opened the meeting at 5:00pm.

### **COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR**

1. Mayor Demarais informed Council that there was a lot of snow and the City Crew and all of the hired contractors had done an outstanding job.

Councilperson Wiederrick moved to approve the minutes,  $2^{nd}$  by Councilperson Sintler. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilperson Hicks moved to approve the agenda, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Rummel. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilpersons Wiederrick and Sintler presented claims.

Councilperson Rummel moved to approve claim checks 28220 to 28253 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Hicks. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilperson Wiederrick moved to approve February 2023 payroll, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Sintler. Motion carried unanimously.

## DEPARTMENT REPORTS, COMMITTEES & MEETINGS ATTENDED

- 1. PWD Truelove reported that the City Crew had been busy moving snow.
- 2. Clerk Bond presented Council with the February financials, current check register, current shut off list, payroll overtime, vacation & sick leave report and the budget vs actual report.
- 3. Clerk Bond reported that Utility Clerk Glenda Knudsen had licensed twenty five dogs/cats at the rabies clinic on March 4<sup>th</sup>.
- 4. Clerk Bond reported that Jaycee Stolem from Phillips County Motor Sports had called the Clerk's Office and informed Deputy Clerk Barrett that PC Motor Sports would be holding their banquet in the City Hall Gymnasium on September 16<sup>th</sup> because the Event Center is unacceptable and stated if there was a problem with them using the gymnasium the City could fight it out between the Mayor, City Council and Lorie Bond because PC Motor Sports had to use it.
- 5. Mayor Demarais informed Council that there had been a variance request and a Planning Board Meeting would be taking place in the future.
- 6. PWD Truelove reported that the new Trafton Lift Station was fully operating and that he was still working on the punch list.

### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

1. None

### **NEW BUSINESS**

 Mayor Demarais called on the members of Boy Scout Troop 1429 and Cub Scout Troop 4432. The Scouts asked Council if they would please waive the fees to use the Event Center. The Scouts reported that they would be holding their Annual Pine Wood Derby at the Event Center on March 25<sup>th</sup>. This was followed by much discussion about the Pine Wood Derby and the Boy Scout/Cub Scout program. Councilperson Sintler moved to waive the rental fees, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Council person Hicks. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilpersons Sintler Aye, Hicks Aye, Wiederrick Aye, Rummel Aye. Motion Carried. Mayor Demarais thanked the scouts for attending the meeting and presented each Scout with a City of Malta Centennial Commemorative Coin. Councilperson Wiederrick stated that she is so happy that the City purchased the Event Center (Old National Guard Armory) so it could be used by the community.

- 2. Resolution 1326 A resolution calling for a primary election to be held on September 12, 2023 for the open Malta City Council positions & notifying the Phillips County Clerk & Recorder's office of the City's desire to conduct the 2023 primary & general election by mail ballots. Mayor Demarais informed Council that Councilpersons Hick and Sintler were up for reelection this year. Councilperson Sintler moved to adopt Resolution 1326, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Rummel. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilperson Sintler Aye, Rummel Aye, Wiederrick Aye, Hicks Aye. Motion Carried.
- 3. Mayor Demarais presented Council with the information to participate in the SFY 2024 City Park Rest Area Program. Councilperson Wiederrick moved to participate in the SFY 2024 City Park Rest Area Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Hicks. Mayor Demarais called for roll call vote. Council Person Wiederrick Aye, Hicks Aye, Rummel Aye, Sintler Aye.
- 4. Mayor Demarais presented Council with the 2023 BigSky Turfworx Weed Control Contract for \$8,600. Councilperson Rummel moved to approve the 2023 BigSky Turfworx Weed Control Contract, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Sintler. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilpersons Rummel Aye, Sintler Aye, Wiederrick Aye, Hicks Aye. Motion Carried.
- 5. Mayor Demarais presented Council with Trafton Lift Station Draw 10 for \$3,422.71. Councilperson Wiederrick moved to approve Draw 10, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Sintler. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilpersons Wiederrick Aye, Sintler Aye, Hicks Aye, Rummel Aye. Motion Carried.
- 6. Mayor Demarais presented Council with Trafton Lift Station Change Order 5 for \$113,136.66. Councilperson Hicks moved to approve Change Order 5, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Rummel. Mayor Demarais called for a roll call vote. Councilpersons Hicks Aye, Rummel Aye, Wiederrick Aye, Sintler Aye. Motion Carried.

# **OTHER COMMENTS**

1. Councilperson Wiederrick stated that she had attended the recent PhillCo Meeting. Councilperson Wiederrick reported that Tony and Emily Simonsen from Sheridan Montana had attended the PhillCo Meeting because they were interested in purchasing the old Hi-Line Retirement Center Building and the building was listed at \$848,000. The Simonsen's had opened small Assisted Living Facilities in Sheridan and Townsend and were interested in opening one in Malta at the existing HLRC building. The Simonsen's asked the PhillCo Members to write letters to the USDA requesting that they lower the price of the HLRC building. Councilperson Wiederrick reported that she would be attending another PhillCo Meeting tomorrow at the Great Northern and would have more information to share with Council.

With no other business, Councilperson Wiederrick moved to adjourn, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilperson Sintler. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 5:57pm.

Sintler. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting	g adjourned at 5:5/pm.
ATTEST:	Mayor
Clerk/Treasurer	